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From: Diane Hutchinson <dhutchinson@mdwainwright.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 4:22:46 PM 
To: 'Diane Hutchinson' <dhutchinson@mdwainwright.ca> 
Subject: Your invitation to the RMA District 5 Golf Tourney July 17 
  

Hello friends! 
  
It’s finally golf season and the M.D. of Wainright is pleased to extend an invitation to join us on the course 
Thursday, July 17, as we host the 2025 RMA District 5 golf tournament. We look forward to having you spend the 
day with us, enjoying the opportunity to network while tackling the blend of links styles and challenging rough of 
the 18-hole Wainwright Golf Course. 
  
With our Texas Scramble format, and a registration fee that includes a power cart, lunch, two beverage tickets 
plus a steak dinner, as well as the chance to receive giveaways, or win a variety of prizes, it promises to be a great 
event. 
  
Attached is information on times, costs and how you can register yourself or your team. 
  
See you there! 
  
Mike Wildeboer, Reeve 
MD of Wainwright 
 
  
  
  
  
  
This communication is intended ONLY for the use of the person or entity named above and may contain information that is 
confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient name above or a person responsible for delivering messages 
or communications to the intended recipients, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that any use, distribution or copying of this 
communication or any of the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us immediately by telephone and then destroy or delete this communication. Thank you for your attention and co-
operation. 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 



Welcome
RMA

District 5!
Join us at 

Wainwright Golf Club
Thursday, July 17, 2025

Texas Scramble Tee-Off:  10:00 a.m.
Dinner and Prizes: 4:30 p.m.

To register your team, email:
nloonen@mdwainwright.ca 

Proceeds of the day support

KidSport Wainwright



Welcome
RMA

District 5!
Registration Includes:

18 holes of golf
power cart, range balls

lunch voucher, 
2 beverage tickets

supper
plus chances at giveaways

and hole prizes 

$125 per person
$500 for team of 4


